FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
· What IT Service management (ITSM) platform are you currently using? (e.g. ServiceNow, BMC, Freshworks, 4ME, Hornbill, ManageEngine, etc) Please provide the platform name.
SCSM (Service Centre Service Management) by Microsoft. 

· When is your current ITSM platform contract due for renewal? Please provide month/year.
Free Part of MS DTA Agreement, current end date 28/02/2025.

· Who (if there is one) is your current supplier of professional and managed services for your ITSM platform? 
Not applicable.

· How many user licences do you have for your ITSM platform?
Unlimited.

· Who is the principal contact for IT Services within your organisation? i.e. Director of IT or Head of Service Delivery. Please provide Linkedin or available contact details (where appropriate). 
Miranda Cannon Miranda.Canon@Leicester.gov.uk
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
